To: Kiefer, Kimberly (REC){kimberly.kiefer@sfgov.org}

Cc: Ballard, Sarah (REC)[sarah.ballard@sfgov.org}
From: Levitt, Howard

Sent: Tue 4/22/2014 7:21:48 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Call today??

Received: Tue 4/22/2014 7:21:49 PM

Thanks, Kimberly. Ironically, it's my middle finger ... probably broke it expressing my opinion of out of control off leash
dog visitors. Howard

On Tue, Apr 22, 2014 at 12:12 PM, Kiefer, Kimberly (REC) <kimberly kiefer@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Howard!

I'm so sorry to hear about your finger, hope it's not broken :(

Let's check in next week, Sarah and I need to regroup and I will send ongoing meeting invites.

Feel better.

Kimberly

On Apr 22,2014, at 11:40 AM, "Levitt, Howard" <howard levitt@nps.gov> wrote:

Hi Kimberly and Sarah: Do we have a G&G 2015 local SF committee call today? If so, may I ask if it can
be pushed back to 4:30 PM? It appears I may have broken a finger and have an appt at Kaiser at 3:10 PM
today. Please advise. Also please send on the conf#. Thanks. Howard
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